
Fwd: Testing strategy and antigen guidance 

From: "Linklater, Les (HC/SC)" <les.linklater@canada.ca> 

To: "Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

Date: Mon, 28 Sep 2020 02:57:43 +0000

Attachment
s:

Canadas Testing and Screening Strategy Sept 25.docx (407.58 kB);
ATT00001.htm (219 bytes); 2a. Canada’s COVID-19 Testing and Screening
Strategy.pptx (2.51 MB); ATT00002.htm (219 bytes); 3a. National PCR
testing indication guidance for COVID-19 2020_09_23.docx (28.76 kB);
ATT00003.htm (219 bytes); 3b. Interm guidance on the use of antigen tests
2020_09_23.docx (60.38 kB); ATT00004.htm (178 bytes)

As requested.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Linklater, Les (HC/SC)"
Date: September 26, 2020 at 10:04:00 PM EDT
To: "Nemer, Mona (IC)"
Cc: "Hamzawi, Nancy (HC/SC)", "Eades, Pamela (HC/SC)"
Subject: FW: Testing strategy and antigen guidance

Mona - further to your conversation with Steve today, please find attached the draft Screening and Testing
Strategy chapeau, along with the draft updated PCR and new antigen guidance. A background deck is also
included for reference.

Hope this is helpful.

LL

Original Message
From: Hamzawi, Nancy (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-09-26 5:17 PM
To: Linklater, Les (HC/SC)
Cc: Eades, Pamela (HC/SC)
Subject: FW: Testing strategy and antigen guidance

For ease of reference for you, I have bundled current status of docs DMSL noted. I also included the
updated PCR guidance (that deals with updated guidance on asymptomatic testing).

N.

Original Message
From: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-09-26 4:59 PM
To: Linklater, Les (HC/SC)
Cc: Hamzawi, Nancy (HC/SC); Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC)

WHC-SC

mailto:les.linklater@canada.ca
mailto:stephen.lucas@canada.ca


Subject: Testing strategy and antigen guidance

Hi - can you share the updated chapeau, testing strategy and antigen guidance with Mona? I was talking
with her today and she asked about it.

Thanks!
Steve

Stephen Lucas, PhD
Deputy Minister
Health Canada

HC-SC W


